
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Official Records "' 

0~ I::Cl/\L ?OL!:'?ICh.L Cui :l ;r;F;_'..;L 
l~Gth Tneetin8 

held on 
Friday, 30 !Tover>:.ller 197~J 

at 3 p.Jl',. 
New York 

Chairman: l·ir. ZirCHOUFI (Syrian 1~ra1 Pepuoli c) 

AGENDA lT}~ii 53: ::),UES'I'IO:JS :\i-::LATUG '.20 INFOF:J.jfc'l'IOIJ ( coD_:tinued) 

(a) CO-OP:2R/I.Tl0l! AlJD A!3SIS'l'll1TCT.:; II! r.::';J:t; fYPUCN::'IOli i'Jilj I:ll'EOV~:-IT:~J'I' OF 
:TA'l'IOI:AL l1POl-\;.if,TIQJ\! JIJJD ::ASS co:.;nu:.riCI11l'IOi: SY~)'-::':S~ ;s FOf: SOClf,L Pi~.OGH:S~)f) 

AHD m;VELOP:ll~I·TT: REPOI:T OF rr~I3' DIRL::C'I'Ort-G~;1:ERh.L OF TE"S u::I']_"~Tl U~TIO.lJ3 

EDUCATI01U~L, ~~CIEilTIFIC AND CUl}l'iJPJ\J-1 0'~GA:·;r:::·.A'l'IO~I (continued) 

(b) IJTTEI\lJ/,'l'IO=fi~_L H:::O:Ll\TIOIJS IJJ 'l'EE SPili:R.I:: OF IIJFcm:.U':.TIO~; p_-:rD '1AC0 
co;.;:;mr:ICATIOl'Jf3: 1\'~POR'l' OF TEF: Dir:EC'l'OR-GI~i·JI-.TfL or 'l'.iE U;:IT@ :Jfj'IOIJS 
EDUCA'l'IOlfAL, SCII~1JTIFIC luTD CUJ.TUUiL ORGAIHZA'T'IO.iT (contir!2:led) 

(c) u1iiTBD 1JATlO~JS PUBLIC IHF'ORI ;ATIOH POLICH.::S llJW AC'I'IVITI_,i;G (continued) 

(i) Rt:::POR'l' CF 1'1-i:G C0:•1LITT:::~1; 'l'O Blc:VIEH UiJITLD J:,iATIO:!S ru::LIC I!~FO:tl;·lA'I'IOE 
POLICIE(; AJ:;D ACTIVl'i'IES 

( ii) REPORT OF Tii'G SECRE'l'lu'W -GF:HER.i\L 

( i) DR!U<''l' DECL.AP.ATIOiJ OH F'RJ~E:!:>Oii OF ll:FOK-~'\.TIOF 

( ii) DTIAFT COJITVE~JTIOI! OIJ FR:CI..:DOl-I OF IIJFOH.:dATIOJT 

ORGANIZATIOii OF HORK 

• This record is subject to correction. Correctwns should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, 10 a separate fasctcle for 
each Committee. 

79-58932 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/SPC/34/SR.40 
5 December 1979 

OIUGIITAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



;\jSPC/34/SE.l:O 
English 
Pace 2 

AG:CI'TDA ITEl'I 53~ qUESTIOl'TS nm~ATING TO INFOPJ1A_TIOl'J (continued) (A/34/21 and Corr.l, 
A/34/148, A/34/149, A/34/195, A/34/379 and Add.l, A/34/574o A/SPC/J4/L.l6/Rev.l and 
L.l8) 

(a) CO~-OPERATIOH AIJD ASSISTANCE IN THE APPLICATION AND Ir1PROV:CHEITT OF NATIONAL 
IHFOilliATION Al!D IIASS COi·llillNICATION SYST1l1S FOri SOCIAL PROGI\:888 AFD 
DEVELOPMEITT: REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR--GEN:CRAL OF THJ.:: UNITED HATIOl'TS EDUCATIONAL, 
SCIEIJTIFIC AIJD CULTURAL ORGANIZATION (continued) 

(b) IITTERNATIONAL RELATIOITS IN THE SPIICRE OF IHFOPJYli\TIOIT AND HASS COlJilUNICATIONS: 
REPORT OF' THE DIRECTOR~G:CNERAL OF THE UIHTED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL, SCIEHTIFIC 
AND CULTURAL ORGANIZATIOH (continued) 

(c) li1HTED EATIOITS PUBLIC INFORIIATIOif POLICIES AlTD ACTIVITIES (continued) 

( i) nEPORT OI'' TEl:: C0i'll'1ITTEE TO REVIEH UNITED ITATIOITS PUBLIC HJFORMATIOIT 
POLICI~S Al~D ACTIVITIES 

( ii) IiEPOTIT OF TIIE S:8CRETARY -GI:ITCRAL 

(d) FREEDOM OF INFORiiATIOrT (continued) 

( i) DTIAFT DECLARATION ON FRE:CDOil OF IITFOBitiJ'TION 

( ii) DTIAFT CONVENTION Ol'T FREEDOil OP Il,TFOl\l'•IATIOE 

1. The CHAI:8IIJ\J'T dreu attention to the revised text of the draft resolution 
previously introduced by the representative of l'~alaysia (A/SPC/34/L.l6/Rev.l). He 
invited the representative of India to introduce draft resolution A/SPC/34/L.lG, 
1~ich had just been circulated. 

2. Ur. ITEVREKATI (India) said that tuo changes r:mst be made in the draft 
resolution. Ire the fourth line of the fourteenth preambular paragraph, the vords 
"strict and efficientr; should be replaced by the vord 1;effective';, 1-rhile opercttive 
paragraph 4 should read as follo-vrs: ,'AffirmiQ.t;. the primary role the United nations 
General Assembl;'/ is to play in elaborating, co~ordinating and harmonizing United 
Hations policies and activities in the field of information touards the 
establishment of a ne1,r J more just and more effective world information and 
communication order, recognizes the central and ilnportant role of UNESCO in the 
field of information and mass communic8,tions and in the implementation of the 
relevant decisions on information and mass communications adopted by the General 
Conference of UIT:CSCO at its tventieth session, and of the relevant parts of General 
Assembly resolution 33/115." 

3, Introducing the draft resolution on behalf of the States ilembers of the United 
nations l'lhich vere members of the Group of 77, he noted that it Has a symbol of 
unity in the developing countries' endeavour to strenGthen peace and international 

I, .. 



A/SPC/34/SR.40 
I:ne;lish 
Pase 3 

(!;r. Hevrekar, India) 

understandinG throu;)1 the medium of information and mass communications. He also 
noted the spirit of t;oodvill, co-operation and understanding of differint; 
vieHpoints vhich had prevailed in the meetings of the Horl;:ing Group. Il_s a result, 
the draft resolution reflected a consensus achieved amons the representatives of 
the Hestern and I::astern I:uropean Groups and of the Group of 77. 

4. In vie-vr of the i1,1portant role played by the mass media in today' s >Wrld, it 
Has not surprisinc; that the draft resolution 1ms lenc;thy. 'rhe prerunbular 
paragraphs recalled the relevant General Assembly resolutions and international 
instruments and took note of the recormnendations of the Sixth Conference of Heads 
of State or Government of lJon~Alignecl Countries. They also noted uith satisfaction 
the relevant reports of the Secretary-General, of the Director-General of UNESCO, 
of the Committee to Revie1r United Nations Public Information Policies and 
Activities and of the latter's Ad Hoc 11orl\:ing Group and emphasized the need for the 
organizations of the United !Tations system, and in particular UNESCO, to continue 
their co~operation >vith developine; countries by assisting them to identify and 
eliminate the obstacles to the establishment of greater reciprocity in the 
circulation of information and to define their needs end objectives in the 
cOlilYllunications sector by the elaboration of action proc_;rallilues and the rQobilization 
of the necessary resources 1vith a viev to increasing their ability to produce and 
disseminate information. The preambular paragraphs also reaffirmed the obvious 
need to change the dependent status of the developing countries in the field of 
information and communication and to guarantee the diversity of sources of 
information and free access to information. In addition, they reaffirmed the need 
to maintain a linguistic balance in the dissemination of information by the United 
lJations and an equitable geographical distribution of the relevant personnel. 

5. The operative paragraphs of the draft resolution 1-rere divided into tuo parts. 
Part I dealt vi th the mandate of the Conrrai ttee to l\evieu United nations Public 
Information Policies and Activities 1v-hich vould henceforth be called the ''United 
l~ations Committee on Information". Its 111andate \vould include promotion of the 
establishr11ent of a new, more just and more effective world information and 
colillnunication order toc;ether vi th the continued examination of United Hations 
public infonmtion policies and activities. 'l1he operative paragraphs in part I 
recot;nized the essential role played by mmsco in the field of infor;nation ,,rhile 
affirmint_, the primary role of the General Assembly in elaboratinG and harmonizing 
United l'Tations policies and activities. 

6. Part II re(l_uested the Secretar;;r·-General to undertal~e various measures vith a 
vieu to i111provin,; the activities of the Department of Public Information, especially 
in the light of the vievs expressed by iiember States during the relevant debates 
at the t!1irty-seconcl and thirty-third sessions of Jche General Assembly and in the 
Committee to Review United l'Tations Public Information Policies and Activities. It 
also reaffin1ed the need to intensify the strucgle ac,ainst apartheid through the 
information media and requested the Secretary~General to talce the necessary 
measures to present recomruendations concerning the establishment of a progrmm11e for 
the trainins of journalists and broadcasting personnel from the developing 
countries in the United l~Jations Radio and Visual Services o The Secretary~General 
1ms also requested to ensure that United Hations programmes uere broadcast ln a 

I ... 



J')SPC/34/SR. 40 
Enc:;lish 
Pa.::;e L, 

(rJr. Ilevrel.c2T, India) 

nanner 1-rhich uould enable public opinion throur:;hout the 11orld to be directly and 
properly informed on United nations decisions and recon1mendations. In that 
connexion, 11ember States uhose broadcast inc; stations Fere best able to serve the 
ret;ion of southern Africa uere invited to retransr'it the programmes beamed to 
3outh Africa and those uhose national broadcasting stations operated short-vrave 
transmission uere invited to share their broadcastinc~ time vrith United Hations 
Hadio. 

7. IIe hoped that draft resolution A/SPC/34/1.18 vould be adopted by consensus, 
thus demonstratine; the sincere desire of members of the CoElilli ttee to 1mrk together 
for a better 1wrld throu:;h the establishment of a neu, more just and more effective 
uorld inforlimtion and communication order. 

G. I'.lr. IG1I9 (Turkey) , speakinc; on behalf of the members of the Group of TTestern 
European Countries, said that, vrithout IJrejudice to any reservations those 
countries mic.:;ht have, the experience ;;ained in the 1!orlcinc Group hoJ3_ been most 
rewarding. He hoped that the spirit of co-operation to 11hich the representative 
of India had referred vrould continue to prevail in the uort of the ColY'r·1i ttee on 
Information. 

9. r.Ir. BE10BROV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), speakinc; on behalf of the 
Eastern European Group 5 noted that draft resolution A/SPC/34/1 .18 l·ras the result 
of 2" collective effort among the Group of 77 5 the countries of Hestern :urope and 
the countries of Eastern Europe. He noted, hmrever, th2"t although the last­
mentioned c;roup of countries had participated actively in the preparation of the 
draft resolution, their views had not been taken fully into account in its 
provisions. They 1rould cive the draft resolution careful study and uould indicate 
their positions on it at the appropriate ti1,-;e, 

10. nr. 1COUYATE (Guinea) said that, in his opinion, changes should be made in the 
wording of certain parts of draft resolution A/SPC/34/1.18. Recalling that the 
President of the General Assembly had set l DeceHber as the deadline for the 
submission to the Fifth Conn'1i ttee of resolutions having financial implications, he 
ash:ed vhat time-table the Committee envisac;ed for the consideration of draft 
resolution A/SPC/34/1.18 and lvhether any exception had been Elade to the deadline. 

11. The CEAII\I1AJT_ saic:l that no exceptions had been made to the deadline set by the 
President of the General AsseElbly. 'I'llerefore) unless the representative of Guinea 
vished to propose maend"1ents havinc; financial i111plications, he should seel;: to reach 
at::;reement ui th tile representative of India on the changes he uished to 111ake. In 
any case, a revised version of draft resolution A/SPC/34/1.18 vras to be issued. 

ORGANIZATIOH OF \!O::::UC 

12. The CHAIRiL"l.l'T said that the statement regardine:; the financial implications of 
draft resolution J\)SPC/34/1.18 should be available by J December and, e"ccordinc;ly, 
the Committee uould take up the draft again at 3 p.m. on L~ December in the hope of 
concludinc; its 1vorL: on aGencla item 53 at that meetinc;. 

I ... 



i':-/SPC/34/SR. 40 
J~nglish 

Pac;e 5 
(~he Chairman) 

13, He also drev a.ttention to the statement of the adHinistrati ve and financial 
implications of draft resolution A/SPC/34/L.lS', Hhich a:Qpeared in docm1ent 
A/SPC/JLr/L. 20. The general debate on a::;enda item 51 uould be resurnec1 on 
5 December follmrinc: the General Assembly 1 s consideration of item 25 on the 
situation in the 1Iiddle East. He urged delet;ations to inscribe their nrunes earl;y 
on the list of speal:ers for that debate, since they 1mulc1 be invitee'. to s:yeal: in 
the order in which they were listed. 

14. Lastly, he announced that the Pledgine:, Conference on the United Nations 
Relief and Horl:s Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near Bast cmuld be held on 
4 December at 10.30 a.El. 

The meetil1_E';_rose at 3.50 p.m. 


